Date : 1/25/2018 5:09:11 PM

From : " Asaf Shavit"

To : "Etty Ben Dor"

Cc : "Or Saaroni"

Subject : FW: 10-1-18 niomw» wpa - Juia 717 2" nnn
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From: Etty Ben Dor

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Haim Vismonski; Or Saaroni; Suzana Shor

Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Asaf Shavit; Avishai Kraus

Subject: RE: 10-1-18 N1>Myn N¥/pa -0 M1 DR NNN

PN NIY WX N'2'77 Dayn IR .na0 TN

From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Or Saaroni; Suzana Shor

Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Asaf Shavit; Avishai Kraus; Etty Ben Dor
Subject: RE: 10-1-18 N1D>Tyn nwp2 - 102 TIT DR"NNN
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From: Or Saaroni
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Suzana Shor; Haim Vismonski
Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Asaf Shavit; Avishai Kraus
Subject: FW: 10-1-18 N1D>Tyn n¥/pa -0 T 0P"NNN
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From: Etty Ben Dor

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Haim Vismonski; Asaf Shavit

Cc: Suzana Shor

Subject: FW: 10-1-18 N1>Myn n¥/pa -0 M1 DP"NNN

From: Etty Ben Dor

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Yael Schneider; adi epelbaum gruzman; Haim Vismonski; Suzana Shor
Subject: 10-1-18 N1>Tyn N¥pa - 102 T D'RP"NNN
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From: Liat Ben Ari
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Haim Vismonski; Etty Ben Dor
Cc: Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor; Yael Schneider; adi epelbaum gruzman
Subject: RE: D¥N¥N 1TONY NYNN - 10 TIT DRP"'NNN
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Etty Ben Dor; Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor; Yael Schneider; adi epelbaum gruzman
Subject: RE: Dxn¥n 2TOND NYNN - 102 TIT OP"NNN
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From: Etty Ben Dor

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor; Yael Schneider; adi epelbaum gruzman; Haim Vismonski
Subject: D¥N¥N TTOND NY¥N - 10 TIT OP"NNN
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